HP accessories brochure

# The HP accessories advantage



Productivity on the go

# **Table of contents**

- 4 AC Adapters
- **5** Slim Smart AC Adapters
- **5** Specialised Travel Adapters
- 6 Dock Connectors
- 6 Output Ports
- 7 Wireless Display Adapter
- 8 Pens, Mice, Keyboards, Smart Card Readers, and Optical Storage
- 8 Mouse Devices
- 9 Keyboard Devices
- **10** Keyboard/Mouse Devices
- **11** Carrying Cases
- **12** HP Slim Ultrabook Cases
- **13** HP Professional Series Carrying Cases
- **14** HP Business Series Carrying Cases
- **15** HP Essential Carrying Cases
- **16** HP Special Edition Carrying Cases



# Get the most out of your HP technology investment with genuine HP accessories.

HP offers all the accessories you need with high-performance features for today's mobile office productivity, including a wide selection of stylish and durable carrying cases for your business notebook and accessories.

Innovative, ergonomic accessory solutions for any work environment keep you powered up and connected on the fly. HP accessories are rigorously tested to work with HP business notebooks and tablets. Enjoy plug & play simplicity for on-the-go productivity. Rely on business-class testing standards for high performance. Get peace of mind with HP award-winning service and support.

# **HP Adapter Solutions**

Be productive wherever you work best with HP power adapters. Whether you want something compact to carry, have a unique travel situation, or would just like another AC adapter for the office or home, HP offers an adapter for almost every computing situation.

# **AC Adapters**

# **Expand your mobile office productivity**

AC adapters from HP power your notebook and charge the internal battery simultaneously. These adapters provide you with the ability to power your notebook when away from the office or on the road. As a notebook user, you may also need your adapter to be as flexible as your business notebook. Be productive on the go throughout the day with versatile power solutions for office work or business travel.

# **Standard Smart AC Adapters**

HP Smart AC adapters are great as a needed back-up for use with your HP Business Notebook, HP Ultrabook, HP Mini, HP Tablets and Docking Station. Built-in surge protection helps guard your product by regulating power and offsetting electrical spikes.



HP ElitePad Docking 40W A/C Adapter H5W93AA



HP 45W Smart AC Adapter H6Y88AA 4.5 mm



HP 65W Smart AC Adapter ED494AA 7.4 mm



HP 65W Smart AC Adapter H6Y89AA 4.5 mm



HP 90W Smart AC Adapter ED495AA 7.4 mm



HP 90W Smart AC Adapter H6Y90AA 4.5 mm

### **Slim Smart AC Adapters**

The HP Slim Adapters are 40% thinner than the standard notebook adapters.



HP 65W Slim AC Adapter H6Y82AA (Interchangeable tips)



HP 150W Slim AC Adapter AL192AA 7.4 mm



HP 90W Slim AC Adapter H6Y83AA (Interchangeable tips)



HP 230W Slim AC Adapter H1D36AA 7.4 mm

# **Specialised Travel Adapters**

# Perfect for international travellers or "road warriors" who are always on the go.

Four international adapter plugs (U.S., EU, Japan, and UK) help make sure your travel adapter works wherever your work takes you. Convenient USB port charges other accessories while you work. Designed for convenient and portable use on the go, the adapter is 40% thinner than the standard 65W adapter, includes swappable tips to connect to a range of HP notebooks and Ultrabooks<sup>™</sup>, and an integrated USB port for conveniently charging other peripherals.



HP Smart 65W Travel AC Adapter Product #: AU155AA 7.4 mm



HP Smart 65W Travel AC Adapter INTL Product #: J0E43AA (Interchangeable tips)

Minimise clutter and carry one adapter instead of multiple adapters when you travel. Slim and lightweight, it's a perfect travel companion that fits easily into your notebook carrying case. Integrated USB port makes it convenient to charge your phone, tablet, or other mobile device. Enjoy compatibility with three interchangeable tips to connect to your business notebook or Ultrabook™. DC and AC power cables deliver increased flexibility for use on the road, in the office, at home, or on an airplane.



90W Slim Combo Adapter with USB Product #: H6Y84AA (Interchangeable tips)

# **Cables and Connectors**

# Expand what you can do with your business notebook

Add Ethernet and VGA connectivity with a single handy adapter. Connect the adapter to the notebook's side docking port and immediately get an Ethernet port for connecting to a wired network and a VGA port for connecting to an external display or projector. Compact and light, it's a breeze to carry alongside your notebook for extended access when you need it.

### **Dock Connectors**



# HP Dock Connector to Ethernet & VGA Adapter

Product #: G7U78AA Dimensions: (L x W x H): 5.91 x 2.36 x 0.59 in (150 x 60 x 15 mm) Weight: 0.081 lb (37 g) unpackaged

# Maximise your business notebook's ports

Make the most of the available ports on your business notebook with a compact adapter that expands compatibility with displays and projectors. It fits easily in your carrying case alongside your notebook for mobile office productivity—available whenever and wherever you need it.

# **Output Ports**

Convert your business notebook's HDMI output port to an analog VGA input so you can connect to an external VGA display.

Convert your business notebook's HDMI output to DVI for quick and easy connection to an external display.



HP HDMI to VGA Adapter Product #: H4F02AA Dimensions: (H x L x W): 6.22 x 1.57 x 0.59 in (150.8 x 40 x 15 mm) Weight: 0.088 lb (40 g)



**HP HDMI to DVI Adapter** 

Product #: F5A28AA Dimensions: (H x L x W): 2.29 x 1.61 x 0.59 in (58.25 x 41 x 15 mm) Weight: 0.05 lb (23 g) unpackaged

Convert your business notebook's DisplayPort output to HDMI for quick and easy connection to a range of multimedia devices. Convert your DisplayPort output to DVI for expanded access to displays and projectors.



#### HP DisplayPort to HDMI 1.4 Adapter

Product #: F3W43AA Dimensions: (H x L x W): 1.98 x 0.94 x 0.50 in (50.28 x 24.00 x 12.80 mm) Weight: 0.030 lb (13.5 g) unpackaged



#### HP DisplayPort to DVI SL Adapter

Product #: F7W96AA Dimensions: (L x W x H): Cable Length (tip to tip): 7.99 in, DP Connector: 1.04 x 0.79 x 0.504 in, DVI Connector: 1.77 x 1.77 x 0.65 in (Cable Length: 203 mm, DP Connector: 26.50 x 20 x 12.80 mm, DVI Connector: 45 x 45 x 16.50 mm) Weight: 0.106 lb (48 g) unpackaged Converts the DisplayPort connector on a HP Compag Business Desktop computer to a VGA port. The adapter has a latching DisplayPort connector on one end that connects to the graphics source and VGA connector on the other for connecting to a VGA monitor cable.



#### **HP DisplayPort to VGA Adapter**

Product #: F7W97AA Dimensions: (L x W x H): Cable Length (tip to tip) 7.99 in, DP Connector: 1.04 x 0.79 x 0.504 in, DVI Connector: 1.99 x 1.42 x 0.53 in (Cable Length: 203 mm, DP Connector: 26.5 x 20 x 12.8 mm, DVI Connector: 50.5 x 36 x 13.5 mm) Weight: 0.093 lb (42 g) unpackaged

# **HP Wireless Display Adapter**

# From your notebook, tablet or smart phone to a big screen, share content without wires.

#### Share your content with the whole room wirelessly

At an office meeting or a conference presentation, you can share your content wirelessly from your notebook, tablet or smart phone to a display or projector with 1080p video streaming and surround sound audio.

For on-the-fly productivity, the dongle, cable, HDMI-to-VGA adapter, and AC adapter fit into a compact pouch that you can store alongside your notebook, tablet or smart phone. Use Intel WiDi or Miracast to project content from a compatible tablet, notebook or smart phone. If Intel WiDi or Miracast are not available, use Presentation mode to wirelessly project screen or Web content onto a monitor or projector. Features include programmable access point (AP), HDMI V1.3a with HDCP protection, and USB 2.0 interface high speed. Supports dual band 2.4G / 5G radio, IEEE802.11a/g/n. No software installation is necessary on the computer.



**Wireless Display Adapter Product #**: J1V25AA#ABB **Dimensions: (L x W x H)**: 3.70 x 1.20 x 0.55 in (94.10 x 30.50 x 14.20 mm) **Weight**: 0.9 oz (28 g)

# **HP input/output device solutions**

HP Input/Output devices provide additional desktop functionality for HP Business Notebooks.

# Pens, Mice, Keyboards, Smart Card Readers, and Optical Storage

#### Gain flexibility and functionality for how you work best

HP offers an impressive slate of innovative and ergonomically designed input/output devices that can complement your work environment and work style. HP Input/Output devices with USB connections are compatible with all HP Business Notebook and docking products.

# **Pointing Devices**

Experience pin-point accuracy to help improve productivity with the pen's capacitive tip. Write messages and notes in your own handwriting directly on your HP EliteBook Revolve 810 G2 or HP ElitePad 1000 G2 screen. (Not compatible with HP EliteBook Revolve G1.) Then save it or convert it to typed text to use in other applications.



# **HP Executive Tablet Pen G2**

Product #: F3G73AA Dimensions: (L x W): 5.65 x 0.47 in (143.50 x 11.80 mm) Weight: 1.06 oz (30 g)

# **Mouse Devices**

Get additional flexibility and functionality and keep your workspace clutter-free with the world's first near field communication (NFC) wireless mouse that instantly pairs and connects to your Bluetooth<sup>®</sup>-enabled tablet or Ultrabook<sup>™</sup>.



HP Touch to Pair Mouse Product #: H6E52AA#ABB Dots per inch (DPI): 1600 Dimensions: (H x L x W): 1.52 x 4.21 x 2.88 in

(3.86 x 10.70 x 7.31 cm) **Weight**: 2.65 oz (75 g) (w/o batteries)

Be more productive on the go. Sleek, stylish high-precision 1600 dpi laser sensor works on most surfaces. Works seamlessly with Bluetooth-enabled laptops, Ultrabooks™, and tablets without taking up a valuable USB port. The rubber-edge grips make the mouse comfortable and easy to handle in either hand.

#### **HP X4000b Bluetooth Mouse**

Product #: H3T50AA#AC3 Dots per inch (DPI): 1200-1600 Dimensions: (H x L x W): 1.52 x 4.21 x 2.64 in (3.86 x 10.69 x 6.71 cm) Weight: 4.3 oz (122.5 g)

Push the performance envelope with this 30-month battery life. Bold, modern design integrates seamlessly with HP Business Notebooks. HP Link-5 technology connects five HP-compatible devices through one nano receiver (included).



#### **HP Comfort Grip Wireless Mouse**

Product #: H2L63AA Dots per inch (DPI): 1600 Dimensions: (H x L x W): 1.52 x 4.21 x 2.64 in (3.86 x 10.69 x 6.71 cm) Weight: 4.3 oz (122.5 g)

#### **Keyboard Devices**

Gain wireless convenience, optimal portability, and the flexibility of one keyboard for your Windows and Android tablets.



# HP Slim Multi-OS Bluetooth Keyboard

Product #: F3J73AA Dimensions: (H x L x W): 0.59 x 10.43 x 4.60 in (1.50 x 26.50 x 11.70 cm) Weight: 8.85 oz (251 g) Be more productive on-the-go with your tablet or notebook when add the lightweight, super-compact HP USB Travel Mouse.



#### **HP USB Travel Mouse**

Product #: G1K28AA#ABB Dots per inch (DPI): 1000 Dimensions: (H x L x W): 1.457 x 2.343 x 3.87 in (3.7 x 9.83 x 5.95 cm) Weight: 2.192 oz (62 g)

Rely on laser tracking technology that delivers variable speed precision on a variety of surfaces. The mouse wheel functions as a third button. The mouse has no ball or moving parts, for improved durability and reduced sticking and cleaning. The contoured shape can be used in either hand.



#### **HP 3-Button USB Laser Mouse**

Product #: H4B81AA Dots per inch (DPI): 1000 Dimensions: (H x L x W): 1.47 x 4.53 x 2.47 in (3.73 x 11.50 x 6.29 cm) Weight: 3.36 oz (102 g)

Instantly pair and connect to any Bluetooth-enabled notebook or tablet. A thin and light keyboard for comfortable typing without cables getting in the way. Fast and convenient access to multimedia features with one-touch hot keys.



#### HP Slim Bluetooth Keyboard Product #: H4Q44AA

Dimensions: (H x L x W): 0.60 x 10.30 x 4.60 in (1.70 x 26.40 x 11.70 cm) Weight: 9.5 oz (270 g)

### **Keyboard/Mouse Devices**

Customise your desktop work space when you park your notebook at the office. The keyboard has programmable buttons that launch user-specified applications and pre-programmed buttons for easy access to useful business websites. User-selectable, zero-degree slope helps improve wrist posture and user comfort. The mouse has two-button controls, a scroll wheel that doubles as a third button, and smooth optical tracking.

The HP Wireless Keyboard and Mouse places advanced functionality and ease of operation at your fingertips. Stop hiding wires and regain a clutter-free work space with a cordless keyboard, cordless laser mouse, and USB wireless receiver in a single package—built with the environment in mind. Get a cordless keyboard, cordless laser mouse, and USB wireless receiver in a single package. Gone is the tangle and clutter associated with wired peripherals. Keyboard and mouse feature quiet, tactile membrane switch technology for a high level of comfort and stress-free responsiveness. The mouse has a convenient scroll wheel that also functions as a third button. USB wireless receiver works outside of line of sight with dedicated keyboard and mouse; other workers in the same office can use their wireless keyboard and mouse sets without interference.



HP Wireless Keyboard and Mouse Bundle

Product #: QY449AA		
Keyboard	Mouse	
	1000	
1.09 x 18.1 x 6.47 in (27.87 x 460.3 x 164.3 mm)	1.46 x 4.53 x 2.47 in (37 x 115 x 62.9 mm)	
1.94 lb (880 g) (w/o batteries)	0.15 lb (67 g) (w/o batteries)	
	1.09 x 18.1 x 6.47 in (27.87 x 460.3 x 164.3 mm) 1.94 lb (880 g)	



Product #: G1K29AA

HP 2.4 GHz Wireless

**Keyboard and Mouse** 

Bundle

	Keyboard	Mouse
Dots per inch (DPI)		1000
Dimensions (H x L x W)	1.08 x 16.60 x 5.66 in (2.74 x 42.15 x 14.38 cm)	1.46 x 4.53 x 2.47 in (37 x 115 x 62.9 mm)
Weight	16.27 oz (460 g) with battery	4.06 oz (115 g) with battery

# **Smart Card Readers**

Add an extra layer of security to your notebook or tablet. Simplify logins and prevent unauthorised access to data on your device or private network with a single USB cable connection. Simply connect the attached cable to any available USB port on your notebook or tablet and you're ready to go. Meets GSA FIPS 201 requirements for use with Windows notebooks and tablets and your choice of smart card and API. Carry the compact and lightweight reader in your carrying case with your notebook or tablet.



HP USB Smart Card Reader Product #: F6V67AA Dimensions: (H x L x W): 2.91 x 2.52 x 0.51 in (74 x 64 x 13 mm) Weight: 1.69 oz (48 g)

# **Optical Storage**

Simply connect the drive with the included USB cable to any USB 2.0 or 3.0 port on your notebook and you're ready to go. No additional AC adapter is required. Get immediate read/write access to your optical media. Back up your data, move files, enjoy your multimedia, and read and write CDs and DVDs to your heart's content with a compact external ODD that's so thin and light you can carry it with your PC.



**HP External USB Optical Drive Product #:** F2B56AA **Dimensions: (W x D x H):** 0.55 x 5.41 x 5.94 in (14 x 137.4 x 150.8 mm) **Weight:** 6.72 oz (190 g)

# **HP Carrying Cases**

Enjoy maximum mobility for your notebook or Ultrabook<sup>™</sup> and everyday business essentials.

# **Carrying Cases**

#### Stylish, easy to carry, plenty of room, and durable

Present a picture of polished elegance with high-quality stylish designs that are also durable enough to go wherever you go. From sleeves to carrying cases, totes, messenger cases, backpacks, and designer editions—there's a style to fit your busy day in and out of the office or around the world.

# **Ultrabook Professional Sleeves**

Pack your Ultrabook™ to go with an HP Ultrabook Sleeve, a stylish, durable, and compact sleeve case designed to help protect your notebook and maintain its sleek profile.



HP Ultrabook Professional Sleeve 12.5"

Product #: F7Z98AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 9.10 x 12.90 x 1.18 in (23.20 x 33 x 3 cm) Weight: 0.50 lb (0.23 kg)

# HP Ultrabook Professional Sleeve 14.1"

Product #: F7Z99AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 9.8 x 14.2 x 1.18 in (25 x 36 x 3 cm) Weight: 0.59 lb (0.27 kg)

# HP Ultrabook Professional Sleeve 15.6"

Product #: F8A00AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 11 x 15.70 x 1.18 in (28 x 40 x 3 cm) Weight: 0.66 lb (0.30 kg)

# **HP Slim Ultrabook Cases**

A black twill fabric accented with grey plaid combines style, function, and durability to help protect your hardware and give you a polished appearance in and out of the office. Design features include soft-lined interior with a padded compartment, storage for your extras, elastic straps for your cables, and a pouch for your tablet.



**HP UltraSlim Tablet Sling 12" Product #:** F7Z97AA **Dimensions: (H × W x D):** 12.80 × 8.90 × 0.98 in (32.50 × 22.60 × 2.50 cm) **Weight:** 0.71 lb (0.32 kg) Carry the case with the hand strap or use the comfortable padded crossbody strap to keep your hands free for other tasks. Travelling is a breeze with the luggage pass-through that fits over the handle of most rolling suitcases.



### HP Slim Ultrabook Top Load Case 15.6"

Product #: F3W15AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 11.60 x 16.50 x 3.35 in (29.50 x 42 x 8.50 cm) Weight: 1.45 lb (0.65 kg)

Carry the case with the hand strap or use the comfortable padded crossbody strap to keep your hands free for other tasks. Travelling is a breeze with the luggage pass-through that fits over the handle of most rolling suitcases.

Keep your hands free for other tasks with adjustable, padded shoulder straps that provide the right length for every user.



# HP Slim Ultrabook Messenger 15.6"

Product #: F3W14AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 11.20 x 16.10 x 3.35 in (28.50 x 41 x 8.50 cm) Weight: 1.61 lb (0.73 kg)



# HP Slim Ultrabook Backpack 15.6"

Product #: F3W16AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 17 x 29 x 11.40 in (43.50 x 29 x 10 cm) Weight: 1.65 lb (0.75 kg)

# **HP Professional Series Carrying Cases**

Sleek, modern design that can be as bold or as understated as you want to make it. The cases are constructed from durable, high-quality from sturdy nylon to high-end leather designed to provide the utmost protection for a broad range of notebook form factors.

Offers ample space for storing folders and other documents, and features storage areas for a notebook up to 15.6 diagonal inches plus business cards, cell phone, pens, an AC adapter and anything else you might need in and out of the office. Slip your tablet PC into the integrated tablet pocket for added protection and get the convenience of one case for all your devices. The case has two smooth carrying handles, a luggage pass-through, and a convenient crossbody strap for hands-free carrying.



# HP Professional Series Top

# Load Case

Product #: H4J90AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 12.25 x 16.50 x 5.75 in (31.12 x 41.91 x 14.61 cm) Weight: 3.32 lb (1.51 kg)

Designed for business and combines style and function in a protective laptop carrying case. The case can hold a notebook up to 17.3 inches diagonal and includes ample storage for your files and papers. Interior and exterior pockets keep your cell phone, accessories, and necessities easy to reach and close at hand. Slip your tablet PC into the integrated tablet pocket for added protection and get the convenience of one case for all your devices. The case has two smooth carrying handles, a luggage pass-through, and a convenient crossbody strap for hands-free carrying.



#### **HP Professional Leather Case**

Product #: H4J94AA

Dimensions: (H x W x D): 13.25 x 18.25 x 5.25 in (33.66 x 46.36 x 13.34 cm) Weight: 2.20 lb (0.99 kg) Combines comfort and function and is designed to hold a laptop up to 15.6 diagonal inches plus everything you need for a busy day on the go. Storage areas include interior and exterior pockets and a roomy interior padded compartment for your notebook, files, and even a jacket. Slip your tablet PC into the integrated tablet pocket for added protection and get the convenience of one case for all your devices. Padded shoulder and hand straps make the case easy to carry and wear. A luggage pass through provides the ultimate in portability.



### **HP Professional Backpack**

Product #: H4J93AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 17.75 x 12.25 x 7.75 in (45.09 x 32.39 x 20.63 cm) Weight: 2.71 lb (1.23 kg)

Designed for business pros who want a protective laptop case without the bulk. The case delivers ample storage in a stylish, slim design that holds folders and other documents alongside a notebook up to 17.3 diagonal inches. It features storage areas for business cards, cell phones, pens, an AC adapter and other accessories you need on the go. Slip your tablet PC into the integrated tablet pocket for added protection and get the convenience of one case for all your devices. A luggage pass through provides the ultimate in portability.



# HP Professional Slim Top Load Case

Product #: H4J91AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 13.25 x 11.13 x 3.03 in (33.66 x 46.36 x 13.34 cm) Weight: 2.71 lb (1.23 kg)

# **HP Business Series Carrying Cases**

A variety of durable nylon carrying cases and a rolling case that protects your notebook and enable easy transport.

Designed to store a notebook, up to 17.3 inches diagonal, in the large rear padded notebook and tablet compartment. There's a soft interior storage area for a tablet with an easy access slip pocket on the front. The backpack has room for business essentials-papers, books, chargers, cables, and more-in the other two compartments. The front slip pocket is great for quick storage and access to keys, phone or other frequently-used item. Foam padding in the back of the case and padded handles and shoulder straps make the backpack easy to lift, carry, or wear.



### **HP Business Backpack**

Product #: H5M90AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 13 x 7.10 x 18.50 in (33 x 18 x 4.70 cm) Weight: 1.75 lb (0.97 kg)

Designed to keep a notebook (up to 15.6 diagonal inches) close at hand and securely store papers, business cards, cell phones and other supplies in the roomy top load carry case. A soft interior tablet pocket holds a tablet up to 10.6 diagonal inches. The convenient outer pockets with slip and zip designs give quick access to frequently-used items. Carry the case by hand with the two padded carrying handles or use the convenient crossbody strap. Use the luggage pass through to carry on your luggage through the airport or on the street for easy transport.



#### **HP Business Top Load Case**

Product #: H5M92AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 16.25 x 11.52 x 3.50 in (41.28 x 29.20 x 8.90 cm) Weight: 1.51 lb (0.67 kg) Large enough to carry a laptop up to 17.3 diagonal inches and your cables and cords in the spacious, padded notebook compartment. Inside there is room to organise and store important files and business essentials in the divided sections of the outer compartment. The oversized compartment can be used for a change of clothes, shoes, and personal items. A retractable handle locks in two convenient heights. With the four spinner wheels that swivel and rotate 360 degrees it's easy to walk around the office, to the car or through the airport.



# HP Business 4 Wheel Roller Case

Product #: H5M93AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 17 x 13 x 8.75 in (43.20 x 33 x 22.23 cm) Weight: 7.20 lb (3.27 kg)

Designed to protect an Ultrabook™ (up to 14.1 diagonal inches) in and out of the office with the dual-compartment interior that includes a soft lining and high-density foam. The deceptively slim design still has enough room to hold folders, documents, and everyday accessories, and a zippered edge provides up to 2.50 inches of width if needed. Get convenient, quick access to phone, keys, and more with the slip pocket on the front of the case. Carry the case by hand with the two padded carrying handles or use the crossbody strap to keep hands free for other tasks. A luggage pass through provides hands free stowage through the airport.



# **HP Business Slim Top Load Case**

Product #: H5M91AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 14.10 x 10.50 x 1.50 in closed (2.50 in open) (35.81 x 26.67 x 3.81 cm) open (6.35 cm open) Weight: 1.45 lb (0.66 kg)

# **HP Essential Carrying Cases**

Designed for easy portability and notebook protection in your choice of three designs.

Light and durable case with a dual-compartment interior, inner and outer pockets, and high-density foam cushioning to protect your notebook while travelling. The case can hold notebooks with screens up to 15.6 diagonal inches.



# **HP Essential Top Load Case**

Product #: H2W17AA#AC3 Dimensions: (H x W x D): 11.25 x 16 x 3.50 in (28.58 x 40.64 x 8.89 cm) Weight: 1.20 lb (0.53 kg)

Sports a foldover flap top with storage for pens, cards and other necessities, padded shoulder straps for maximum carrying comfort, and a padded dual-compartment protective interior for carrying a notebook with up to a 17.3 diagonal inch screen.



HP Essential Messenger Case

Product #: H1D25AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 12 x 16.75 x 3.50 in (30.48 x 42.55 x 8.89 cm Weight: 1.70 lb (0.77 kg) Great for both students and business professionals. It has a padded protective area for a notebook (up to a 15.6 diagonal inch screen), padded shoulder straps for maximum carrying comfort, interior slip and zip pockets, and a pass-through for headphones.



**HP Essential Backpack** 

Product #: H1D24AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 16.50 x 12.50 x 5 in (41.91 x 31.75 x 12.70 cm) Weight: 1.23 lb (0.56) kg

# **HP Special Edition Carrying Cases**

Designed to support specific and unique customer requirements.

Enjoy maximum mobility for your notebook or Ultrabook™ and everyday business essentials. Present a picture of polished elegance with the HP Ladies Brown Leather Tote with a stylish design for women that's also durable enough to go wherever you go.



# HP Ladies Brown Leather Tote 15.6"

Product #: F3W12AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 13.18 x 17.75 x 4.30 in (33.5 x 45 x 11 cm) Weight: 2.2 lb (0 .99 kg) Enjoy maximum mobility for your notebook or Ultrabook™ and everyday business essentials in and out of the office with the HP Ladies Black Tote. The black and white design and adjustable shoulder straps take you where you need to be in style.



#### HP Ladies Black Tote 15.6"

Product #: F3W13AA Dimensions: (H x W x D): 12.50 x 16.25 x 2 in (31.75 x 41.27 x 5.10 cm) Weight: 1.90 lb (0.86 kg)





Rate this document

 $\star$ 

© Copyright 2014 Hewlett-Packard Development Company, L.P. The information contained herein is subject to change without notice. The only warranties for HP products and services are set forth in the express warranty statements accompanying such products and services. Nothing herein should be construed as constituting an additional warranty. HP shall not be liable for technical or editorial errors or omissions contained herein. Intel is a trademark of Intel Corporation in the U.S. and other countries. Windows is a U.S. registered trademark of the Microsoft group of companies. Bluetooth is a trademark owned by its proprietor and used by Hewlett-Packard Company under license.